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3/19/89
Dear Lou,

I've been 121d up with s hizh fever. It's departure lesves me weak snd
slovwed dorn somewhat.

I anve recelved ths M devices, without irdicetion whether they are
repaired or repeirable, without edjusting rods. I heve not yet received ths rifle.
It would Belp me get the misaing clips {f you menticn them to the Calif bLoys,
who certsinly did have Lhem., ¥ithout them, it serves no purposs to me.

I heve been eble to cer'y the subjeet of the letter I wrcte on rer jury
8 1ittle further, st-cking it up tighter. Im telling you this I slso tell you
thet silence will mect silence,. . ; 7

< have hed an interesting exchonge cf letters with Adrcrn <ohn. He denies
heving had snything to do with bringing Zenieter so .0., saye thot tlere wes !
dlegnosed brain demege in Chicako. The ulsvgno:is sccurstely forecast deterioretion
end the ensuing behevior, He saye the recommendation was by Morrisen's brother, Hg
8lec says his intercst is in doing gomething about erime. * guyve bim these chele
lenges: do snd sey something about Andrews' procelimed federal prejury end the
federal refusel to do enything sbout it; what will he do if, independent of your

office, L give him proof of erime (perjury) in IN.0. wnd other erime and wrong-
doing in the sres 7

I have been fruitfully engéged in 8 lins of investigotion thet reXxindles
interest in the 15186 P.0. of Lee Odum @nd the einilsr number in Ogweld's bonk, If
you have enything on this cther then wes in the motionr. in eourt, I'd wvery much
lika to heve it. It holds every premise of being very important,

The Memphis farce rveveslled ncthing of Ray'e alleged N.0, contact, I
prezume you also huve no knowledge. I hawo also doae zons wWork on thset engle, If
you know or suspect who this might heve been, 1t weuld be food to know.

Best reogerds,

Herold Vesiberg
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